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Nick Humble

From: Everett Steele <Everett.Steele@designethos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 11:23 AM

To: Nick Humble

Cc: Nathan Lopp; Kassidy Teel; Kassandra Thompson; Brandon Reed; Ishmael, Amy; Harkins, 

David

Subject: Galley Coffee Shop Cut Sheets and Kitchen equipment pricing

Attachments: NEO Coffee Cuts.pdf; NEO Coffee Shop Equip-List-cost.pdf; NEO Galley Equipment List 

Back of the house-highlighted2.pdf; NEO Galley Equipment List Back of the house-

highlighted.xlsx; Coffee Shop Equipment Starbucks.xlsx

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Nick, 

Please see the a�ached informa�on for the Coffee Shop equipment and those items that are to be purchased 

all from Nestle/Starbucks. Also a�ached is a kitchen equipment spreadsheet with some items added that are 

not apart of the kitchen plan and but are items to be purchased.   

We can discuss which items are GC purchased and which are owner purchased during the mee�ng on 

Thursday. 

Please feel free to call or email with any ques�ons or comments. 
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